Viacom International, Inc. et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al Doc. 316 Att. 23

To:
‘fen@youtube.com' <jen@ youtube.com:

From: Joanna Ging <jging @ youtube.com>
Cc: * :

Bcec:

Received Date: 2006-11-27 23:02:00 GMT
Subject: RE: Screenshots/YouTube
Hi Stephanie,

Please find the attached the screenshots of Pulse and Clerks2.
Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Joanna Ging

Media Coordinator

Office:

Phone

Email: jging @ youtube.com

From: Stephanie L. Hernandez [mailto:

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 11:27 AM
To: 'Joanna Ging'; jen@ youtube.com

Cc:

Subject: Screenshots/YouTube

Importance: High

Hi Joanna and Jen,

Can you please send screenshots of Clerks 2 asap as these placements only
run through tomorrow-

We also need screenshots for Pulse-

Tbanks much!
Stephanie

Stephanie Hernandez
Palisades MediaGroup Inc.
Assistant Interactive Media Planner

1620 26th Street, Suite 2050N, Santa Monica, CA 90404

From: Joanna Ging [mailto:jging @ youtube.com]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 11:37 AM

To: 'Joanna Ging'; jen@youtube.com
Cc:
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pmcdowell @ youtube.com
Subject: RE: Tags for Genius Products/Clerks 2/YouTube

Hi Stephanie,
| have scheduled the tags and they're set to go live on 11/23.

Thanks!

Joanna Ging

Media Coordinator

Office:

Phone:

Email: jging @ youtube.com

From: Joanna Ging [mailto:jging @ youtube.com]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 4:30 PM
: jen@youtube.com

Hi Stephanie,

Thanks for checking in, I'll schedule them in a bit and will confirm when
I'm done. Thanks and have a great weekend!

Joanna Ging

Media Coordinator
Office:
Phone
Email: jging @ youtube.com

From:

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 4:21 PM
To: IR < @ oLt be. com: jging @youtube, com
I

Cc:
Subject: RE: Tags for Genius Products/Clerks 2/YouTube

Hi there,

Just checking in on tags- please let us know if you need anything else on
our end-

Thanks much and have a great weekend!!
Stephanie
Stephanie Hernandez

Palisades MediaGroup Inc.
Assistant Interactive Media Planner

Highly Confidential G0O0001-01984462



1620 26th Street, Suite 2050N, Santa Monica, CA 90404

----- Criginal Message-----

cror [
Sent: Thursday, Novembper 10, :

To: jen@youtube.com; jging @ youtube.com
Cc:

Subject: Tags for Genius Products/Clerks 2/YouTube

Hello to all!

Please find attached tags for Clerks 2. Please confirm receipt and let us
know if you have any issues with these.

Thank you much,

Stephanie

Attachments:

Clerks 2.ppt
Pulse.ppt

Highly Confidential GO0001-01984463
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